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March 26, 2014 
 
President Robert Bernardo and Members 
San Mateo County Harbor District Board of Commissioners 
(via email) 
 
Subject:  Strategic Business Plan Advisory Committee 
 
Dear President Bernardo and Members of the Commission: 
 
The Midcoast Community Council (MCC) is pleased to learn of your decision to 
move forward with creation of a Strategic Business Plan.   
 
The MCC requests a place on the proposed Strategic Business Plan Advisory 
Committee that will help to build consensus and community ownership of the 
project. 
  
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
s/Lisa Ketcham, Chair 
Midcoast Community Council 
 


